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FEDERAL ELECIONCMISO
* 1325 KSIR[ET N.W

WASHINCTON.D.C. 20463

April 16t 1979
CERTIFIED MAIL
PETUR NRCEIPT REQUESTED

James D. Novinger, President
Novinger's, Inc.
P.O. Box 6130
Harrisburg# PA. 17112

Re: NOR 917(79)

Dear Mr. Novinqer:

4 We are in receipt of your letter of March 22, 1979
in which you explain the circumstances surrounding your
company's contribution of $200 to the Wall and Ceiling
Political Action Committee. Based on your statement that
you obtained a refund, the Commission has determined to

1~~ ~4.take no further action and is closing its file in this
V, matter.

However, please be advised that in August, 1978,
the Commission notified all candidates and committees
that in the future it would not only require the refund
of corporate contributions, but that it would assess
civil penalties against both the recipient and the contri-
butor of such contributions.

If you have any questions, please contact Victor
Sterling, the attorney assigned to the matter at 523-4175.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sin rey, 4Q
William C. 1ae
General Counsel



DWUN2 "M FEDERAL EL3CftOU CO1550UIO

In the Matter of

Wovinger'I a Inc.0
MRa 917

CzRTIFICATIoN

It Marjorie W, Eimons, secretary to the Federal

Election Commission, do hereby certify that on April III

1979, the Commission determined by a vote of 6-0 to

adopt the following recomendations, as set forth in

the General Counsel's Report dated April 5, 1979, regarding

the above-captioned matter:

1. Take no further action and close the file.

2. Approve the letter attached to the

above-named report.

Attest:

Date Marjorie W. ~n
Secretary to the Commission

Signed by the General Counsel: 4-6-79
Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 4-9-79, 10:45
Circulated on 49 hour vote basis: 4-9-79, 4:30
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?9A~t~ 10:4,
in the Matter of

) Wa 917 (79)
Novinger's Inc.

GENERAL COUNSEL'S RO

BACKGROUND

Pursuant to a routine review of filed reports,, the Rleports

Analysis Division discovered that the respondent, a corporation,

contributed $200 to the Wall and Ceiling Political Action

Committee on December 8, 1977. This contribution was refunded

by the Committee on May 4, 1978, after it received a surface

violation letter dated March 27, 1978. The matter was then

referred to the General Counsel's Office.

On March 7, 1979 the Commission determined to close the

file with regard to the Wall and Ceiling Political Action

Committee and found reason to believe that Novinger's Inc. had

violated 2 U.S.C. S44lb~a) by making this contribution to the

Committee.

PERTINENT FACTS

James D. Novinger, President of Novinger's responded to the

Commission by a letter dated March 22, 1979 (See attachment).

Essentially, it is stated that this contribution was inadvertently

made and a refund was received from the Committee. Mr. Novinger

further stated that the firm would not break the law in the future.
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LEGSAL ANAySI

For corporate contributions made prior to Augus~t 19.75,

Comiss ion policy has been to document the fact of the refund

of the contribution and close the file, taking no further actio

against the contributor and recipient. As the contribution in

issue has been verified as being refunded and was made prior to

August of 1978, and in view of Mr. Novinger's representations, it

is recoumended that this matter be closed.

RECOMMENDATIONS

1. Take no further action and close the file.

2. Approve the attached letter.

Dat' 7'General Counsel

ATTACHMENTS

1. Letter from respondent
2. Letter to respondent



FEDERAL ELECTION:CO.MMSSION
1325 K STREET N.W
WASHNCTON.D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED bt&L
RETURN RECEIPTY REQUESTED

James D. Novinger, President
Novinger Isa, Inc.
P.O. Box 6130
Harrisburg, PA. 17112

Re: )6UR 917(79)

Dear Mr. Novinger:

We are in receipt of your letter of March 22, 1979
in which you explain the circumstances surrounding your
company's contribution of $200 to the Wall and Ceiling
Political Action Committee. Based on your statement that
you obtained a refund, the Coumuiss ion has determined to
take no further action and is closing its file in thi3
matter.

However, please be advised that in August, 1978,
the Commission notified all candidates and committees
that in the future it would not only require the refund
of corporate contributions, but that it would assess
civil penalties against both the recipient and the contri-
butor of such contributions.

If you have any questions, please contact Victor
Sterling, the attorney assigned to the matter at 523-4175.

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

1, of
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Walls & Ceiling
Systefts

Exterior
JOhyMa4wlle Panl
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Panel 8ystelia
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Smaterials

Interior
..Drywall

Lathi & Plastering
Acoustical Wall Panels

Ecoustical Ceilings

'wensMoring
Celotex

'-Tuminous
Geocoustics

~Soundlock

[*Mountable Partitions
Donn

-Dowcraft
Amnerican Sanitary
Keene
Cemco

Sprayed
Fireproofing

Catco
Monocote
Pyrocrete

Sprayed
Insulation

Cafco
Urethane
Monotherm

March 22, 1979

Federal Meoction Comumission
1.325 K Street NeW*
Washington, D.C. 20463

ATT: William C. Oldaker

Dear Sir:

This is to advise that the contribution referred to was inadver-
tantly done and was not an attempt to break the law. As you are
aware, these monies were returned by WAC/PAC as soon as they
realized that they had received corporate funds.

This firm has not broken the law in the past nor will it be done
in the future.

Sincerely,

NOVINGER' 5, INC.

Games D. Novinger
President

JDN/dh

cc: Victor Sterling

Delivery: Unglestown - Route 39 at Route 81 1

'79 PIAR 286 PY I s Z

480"
Pd/'Z1Z

77. 7'

Nomngers Inscoporated ,* -

pqpjq

a"Lr



P M

Wall* & Ceiling

Exterior

1an -pn

..Ene w ns nd

interior

Acousticat Wall Panels

Acoustical Ceilings
0- Armstrong

Owens-Comlng
42erlotex

Luminous
Geocoustics
Soundlock

Memountable Partitions
Donn
-Dowcraft
American Sanftau
Keene
cemco

Sprayed
Fireproofing

Catco
Monocot
Pyrocrete

Sprayed
Insulation

CaOCO
Urethane
Monotherm

March 22t 1979

lederal 3lewtion cmision
1325 K Street N.V.
Washington, D.C. 20463

ATT: William C. Oldaker

Dear Sir:t

This is to advise that the contribution referred to was inadver-
tantly done arnd was not an attempit to break the law. As you are
aware, these monies were returned by WAC/PAC as soon as they
realized that they had received corporate funds.

This firm has rnot broken the law in the past nor will it be done
in the future.

Sincerely,

NOVINM 5, INC,

President

JJ)N/dh

cc: Victor Sterling

Delivery: Unglestown - Route 39 at Route 81
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMI1SSION

March 9, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETUftFR IP REQUESTED

President
Novinger's Inc*
P.O. Box 6130
Harrisburg# Pennsylvania 17112

Re: MUR 917

Dear Sir or Madam:

Based on information ascertained in the normal
course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities#
the Federal Election Commission has found reason to believe
that the Novinger's Inc. may have violated certain provisions
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
("the Act").

Specifically it appears that Novinger' 5 Inc. contri-

buted $200 on December 12, 1977 to the Wall and Ceiling
Political Action Committee in violation of Section 441b(a)
of the Act. This section of the Act prohibits Corporations

ell- from making contributions to Federal political committees.
Although we note that the Committee returned this contri-

bution to you on April 21, 1978, the Act was violated when

the contribution was originally made. We have numbered this

matter MUR 917.I Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate
that no further action should be taken against you. Please
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are

relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter. Where

appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter expeditiously. Therefore, your response should be

submitted within ten days after your receipt of this noti-
fication.
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if you have any questionst pleas. contact -Vit~t
Sterinag, the attorney assigned to this matter-st 12-
523-4057.

This matter will remain confidential in acoodaace
with 2 u.S.C. 5437g(a) (3) (B) unless you wish the investi-
gation to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

BY:

Associate General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION CMMISSION

March 9, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL
RE7URN W RQUES D

President
Novinger's Inc.
P.o. Box 6130
Harrisburg# Pennsylvania 17112

Re: MUR 917

Dear Sir or Madam:

Based on information ascertained in the normal
course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities#
the Federal Election Commission has found reason to believe

that the Novinger's Inc. may have violated certain provisions

of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended

("the Act").

Specifically it appears that Novinger's Inc. contri-

buted $200 on December 12, 1977 to the Wall and Ceiling

Political Action Committee in violation of Section 441b(a)

of the Act. This section of the Act prohibits Corporations

from making contributions to Federal political committees.

Although we note that the Committee returned this contri-

bution to you on April 21, 1978, the Act was violated when

the contribution was originally made. We have numbered this

matter MUR 917.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate

that no further action should be taken against you. Please

submit any factual or legal materials which you believe 
are

relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter. 
Where

appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this

matter expeditiously. Therefore, your response should be

submitted within ten days after your receipt of this 
noti-

fication.



t Vito

storUl ,taato~.ie to this nattor at 202-
523"40510

This matter wil r,*-Min confidential in accordance
with 2 U.S.C. 1437#10)M unless you wish the inv*sti-
gation to be madea public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

Sincerely#

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Associate General Counsel
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.W
WASHINCTON.C. 20463a 

ch 9 1 7

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEINT REQUESTED

Wall and Ceiling Political
Action Committee

Joe M. Baker, Treasurer
1711 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20009

Re: MUR 917(9

Dear Mr. Baker:

On March 7 ,1979, the Commission determined to take
no further action against your committee in connection with
your acceptance of a contribution from a corporation,
Novingers, Inc., in violation of 2 U.S.C. S44lb(a). The
Commission made this determination based on the fact that
your committee refunded the illegal contribution on
April 21, 1978; however, the Commission notified all

r- candidates and committees in August, 1978, that in the
future, the Commission would not only require that all
corporate and union contributions be refunded, but that
civil penalties would be assessed against the contributor
and recipient of such contributions.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter,
please call Victor Sterling, the attorney assigned to this
matter at 202-523-4057.

Sincerely,

William C, Oldaker

AsceGenera l Counsel

a rr s N. teel

Asoit eea one
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.W
WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463Ma 

c 9, 1 7

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN ZRCIPT REQUESTED,

President
* Novinger's Inc.

P.O. Box 6130
Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17112

Re: MUR 917

Dear Sir or Madam:

Based on information ascertained in the normal
course of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities,
the Federal Election Commission has found reason to believe
that the Novinger's Inc. may have violated certain provisions
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
("the Act").

Specifically it appears that Novinger's Inc. contri-
buted $200 on December 12, 1977 to the Wall and Ceiling
Political Action Committee in violation of Section 441b(a)
of the Act. This section of the Act prohibits Corporations
from making contributions to Federal political committees.
Although we note that the Committee returned this contri-
bution to you on April 21, 1978, the Act was violated when
the contribution was originally made. We have numbered this
matter MUR 917.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate
that no further action should be taken against you. Please
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter, Where
appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath,

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter expeditiously. Therefore, your response should be
submitted within ten days after your receipt of this noti-
fication.



If you have any questions, please contact Victor
Sterling, the attorney assigned to this matter at 202-
523-4057.

This matter will remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.S.C. S437g(a) (3) (8) unless you wish the investi-
gation to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Associate General Counsel

so 2 "



EWOIE THE FEDERAL ELUCIO OSZSO

in the Matter of)
) X0R917

Wa"l and Ceiling Political )
Actio mittee)

Wo6vinger s Inc.

CERTIFICATION

1, Marjorie W. no, Secretary to the Federal

Election Comission, do hereby certify that on March 7,

1979, the Commission determined by a vote of 4-0 to

adopt the following recommendations# as set forth in

the First General Counsel's Report dated March 2, 1979,

regarding the above-captioned matter:

1. Take no further action against the
Wall and Ceiling Political Action
Committee. Send the letter attached
to the above-named report.

2. Find reason to believe that Novinger' s
Incorporated violated 2 U.S.C. S44lb(a)
in connection with a contribution to
the Wall and Ceiling Political Action
Committee. Send the letter attached to
the above-named report.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners

Aikens, Tiernan, McGarry, and Harris.

Attest:

Date U Mroi . n
Secretary to the Commission

Received in Office of Commission Secretary: Friday, 3-2-79, 4:16
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: Monday,, 3-5-79, 1:00
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DATE:

rsi7,77

~ *m~Via V

Your office was notified via amnadum that

HUE 636/N? 950 N? 188, N? 199v HUR.581, NUE 891, and

HUE 917 were lacking the necess-ary votes for certification

when the deadline expired.

The foutth vote was reeeitrod in the Office of

Cowuission Secretary at 5:23, March 7, 1970..

Attached are certifications for the abovewnamd

items.

Unless otherwise instructed, these matters will be

removed from the Executive Session Agenda for March 14,, 1979.

ATTACH~mNS:
6 Certifications

C
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSON
132S K STREET N.W
WASHINCTON.D.C. 20463

MEMORANUM TO:

FROM:

DATE:

SUBJECT:

CHARLES STEELE 4

MARJORIE W. UMMONS

MARCH 7, 1979

LACK OF 4 AFFIRMAT IVE VOTES

As of 4:00 this date, three hours beyond the

deadline, this office lacks 4 affirmative votes on the

following matters circulated on a 48 hour vote basis:

MUR 636/NF 95
NF 188
NF 199
NUR 581

These matters are being placed on the Executive

Session Agenda for March 14 unless otherwise instructed.

C.-

.; ~'~44'.~
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* DERAL ELECTION CONNISS

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND T1IM. Or TWONMITTAL
BY OGC TO COIINSSION

I;Pn 1979

I~ECEVVED
c4MHYI C T AY

Sterling

SOURCE OF I4UR: I NT ER NA LL Y GE3NE3 R A TED

RESPONDENT' S8 NAM: Wall and Ceiling Political Action Comittee
Joe M. Baker, Treasurer
1711 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20009

Novinger's Inc.
P.O. Box 6130
Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17112

JRELEVANT STATUTE:

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED~

-FEDERAL REPORTS CHECKEDl

2 U.S.C. S44lb(a)

1: Public Records

1: None

GENERATION OF MATTER

A review of the 1977 year end report filed by the Wall and Ceiling
Political Action Committee disclosed receipt of a $200 contribution on
December 12, 1977 from Novinger's Inc., a Drywall Corporation, which appeared
to be a contribution from a corporation in violation of 2 U.S.C. S44lb(a).
This matter was referred to the Office of the General Counsel by the Reports
Analysis Division on January 31, 1979 (see attachment I).

EVIDENCE

The Committee was notified of the surface violation on March 27, 1978,
and the Committee submitted an adequate response on May 4, 1978 indicating
that the $200 contribution was refunded. The Committee's October 10
quarterly report discloses a $200 refund to the corporation on April 21, 1978.
The Commission has not notified Novinger's Inc. of the violation. (See
attachment 11).
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PRELIMINARY LNGAL ANAYSIS

Consistent with the Commission's policy on dealing with corporate
contribution matters of this nature, we are recomending that no further
action be taken against the recipient committee. Here, the Wall and
Ceiling PAC has already been advised that corporate contributions are
illegal, and it has shown that the money was then promptly returned.
The proposed closing letter to the Committee would advise it of the
illegality of this contribution and of how the Commission intends to
deal with such contributions which occur after August, 1978.

The procedure regarding the contributor is different. While the
committee had notified Novingers, Inc. that its contribution was illegal,
the contributor has received no notification from the Commission. For
this reason we are proposing that the Commission advise the contributor

,,.f the illegal contribution in the context of a reason to believe finding,
and give it an opportunity to explain its position.

RECOMMENDATION

(1) Take no further action against the Wall and Ceiling Political
~Action Committee. Send attached letter.

(2) Find reason to believe that Novinger's Incorporated violated
-2U.S.C. S44lb(a) in connection with a contribution to the Wall and Ceiling
Political Action Committee. Send attached letter.

ATTACHMENTS

1. Referral
2. Letter to Wall and Ceiling Political Action Committee
3. Letter to Novinger's Inc.

rn
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~RAD

REFER TO INSTR UCTIONS ON REVERSE SIDE BEFORE COMPLETING

REPRTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL SHEET

,PDATE

William Oldaker

THROUGH: STAFF DIRECTOR lo

FROM:

- A

ANALYST Mark Kleinman

TEAMN CHIEF Steve Mims~A '

COMPLIANCE REVIEW CarrollI Bowen U.

ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR FOR REPORTS ANALYSI qj

_ANDIDATE/COMMITTEE:

"TREASURE R:
CT.

.ADDRESS:

Wall and Ceiling Political Action Committee

Joe M. Baker, Jr.

1711 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20009

AFFILIATE(S):

ALLEGATION(S):
Committee received a-
from a corporation

CITE-
c on t ri b ut io n 2 U.S.C. 441b

.ATTACHMENT(S)

MANNER IN WHICH REVIEW WAS INITIATED if other than normal review, AND DATE: 3-;L7- 7?
ATTACHMENT

Tne

_0 - -IF - 1P

....... ....................................

I



REPORTS.- All reports within the dates listed below have received initial basic review. For allrpon
reiewed, see Attachment 1.

PERIOD COVERED FROM 10-1-77 TO 12-31-77

TOTAL RECEIPTS S

CASH ON HAND

rHISTORY:

3875

597

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

DEBTS S

tRESULTS OF REVIEW:
3-27-78 Surface Violation. letter sent to Commi ttee

p-5-5-78 Letter received from Committee indicating the
was returned.

COMMNIICATIONS WITH C.ANDIDATE/COMMITTEE:

A 7TA CHMENT

contri butlon

A TTA CHiVEX*T

- None

REASON(S) FOR REFERRAL:
The corporate contribution meets t
for review by the General Counsel.

A4 TTA CHMIEXVT
he Commission threshold

OTHER PENDING ACTIONS INITIATED BY RAD: --

None

OTHER RELEVANT INFORMNATION:
The July 10 Quarterly Report filed by
refund of the corporate contribution.

the Committee

i~rCvio~kS RAD Form I

S 205

A TTA CHMENVT

i temi zes the

R Majs :?r-eViWS RAD Forn I
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ALL REPORTS HAVE BEEN ZRVIEWED .INCWS$IVE OF APRIL 10 QUARTERLY REPORT 1978

"TIE £seem~.
pmw Ie

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
COKMTTEEINDEX OF DISCLOSURE DOCUMENTS - (C)

---------------------------------- ----------- -------

COjIMIT-TEE .. DCC'U*IZNT. .. *..RECEIOTS .. EXPENDITURES... a or IRic-wan.
PRI.MARY GENERAL PRIMARY GEN4ERAL- COVERAGE DATES PAGES LOCATlow

----------------------- ----------- --------------- ----------------------------- --------

L L ANDt CEILINS/ POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE
CC:jNcCTEti CF GANIZAT=oN: WALL 9.CEIL24NG/GYFPSYM DRYWALL CONTR.

.1 977 STATEMENT OF OROANIZATIQN- AMENDMENT
APPIL 10-QUARTERLY .. ... 0
JULY 10 QUARTERLY 225
RELOUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
JULY 10 QUARTEnLY -'AMENDMENT -225
OCTOBER .10 OtJARTERLY 0
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL ZNFORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDITIONAL 11NFq AND . .

OCTCI:ER 10 QUARTERLY* AMENDMENT . .0
YEAR END REPORT .- 3.875
REOUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFO 2ND

*RrCOUC15T FOR~ ADDITIONAL INFO 2ND
Y*" A END REP-ORT - AMFNDMENT
Y'EAR END REPORT .. ;-AMENDMENT

1778 APRIL 10 QUARTERLY *..0

.REGUEST FOR ADDITIONAL -INFORMIATION - . .. -

APRIL 10 QUARTERLY -AMENDMENT

rLY10 QDUARTEPULY 0
CTCBER 10 QUARTERLY.-. 0

i) 1 DAY PRE-GENERAL .0

TOTAL 4 r 800

279
100

100
300

300
205

283JAN77
1JAN77 -31MAR77..
1JAN77 -30JUN77
1JAN77 -30JUN77
1JAN77 -30JUN77
1JUL77 -30SEP77
1JUL77 -30SEP 77
1JUL77 -30SEP77

--... ..JUL77 -30SEP77
1OCT77 -31DEC77

1OCT77 -31DEC77

1OCT77 -31DEC77
200.. 1JAN78 -31MAR75

-* JAN78 -31MAR783
1JAN78 -31MAR78

1P150 I JAN78 -30JUN470
2P425 1JAN70 -30SEP78

0 IOCT78 -23OCT76
0 4,659

ID# C00040436

2 77FEC/047/'2O4
4 77FEC1'05/4% OC'
.3 77FEC.'05/f /2945
3* 77FEC/061/W)32
4 78FEC/U?**2006
4 77TEC/O00129V
4 77FEC/063'0035
I 78VEC/069/2274

.4 78FCC/069/2002...
5 7BFEC/06/3142
2 70VEC/07314665
2 78FEC/073/5168 _

3 7BPECt073/4257
3 7BFEC/073/5163
4 70FEC/071/2398

-.. 3 .72FEC/07Of308.03 .-

4 7BFEC/QZ/i32Z3
-Z 795EC/07W424

& 76FEC/07/249
2 711FEC/Gtl/*U

S . .. .

IL

I w s!

w - 0 -

I
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- . .-. 0FEDERAL

COMMITTEE INDEX

-ELECTION COMMISSION .. . . . - . ... DATIE 12/191@.

OF CANDIDATES SUPPORTED ( D) (77-79) PAGE f

COMMITTEE CANDIDATE SUPPORTED OFFICE- STATE DISTRICT CONTRIBUTIONS TO EXPENDITURES ON BEHALF OF._ It#

WALL AND CEILING/ POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE
CONNECTED ORGANIZATION** WALL A CEILINO/GYPSYN DRYWALL CONTR*

C0004043i6

EtELLP JEFFREY
GRIFFIN, RODERT P.
H4ELMSp JESSE .

MOORE, ARCH A. JR.
OttlISHAIN, RICHARD DUDLEY
TOWCR, JOHN~ GOODWIN
I'AJMfiN9 ROBsERT
DU?lICK, NICK
BURI(EP Jo HERBERT
FRAZIER, MR. UILLIA~p.GOULD
GWUINEY, ED~WARD. -J.

* HA!~5EtJ EOrrGE.
HINCP REX STEWART
HCLT? MARJORIE
JCNES, JAMES Re

* . UILLENP JAMES. .. *.. . -

SNYDER, GENlE
THOMAS, STAN *

VANI'ERJAGT si.GUY.
WGLFv FRANK Re
WYLLER, ..DHN W.

TOTAL

SENATE

HOUSE

.NC.

VA
TX
MD
OR
FL
I N
FL
ID
CA
MD
OK
.TN
NY
PA
MI,
VA
NY

01
01
12
10
09
02
04
04
01.

.01.

100 0

100,

200 0
100 0
325 0
250 0
100 *0

100 0
250 0
150 0

255 .0
100 0

100
200
300
200
200

3 t;30

*;. 0
0. w
0

00*

SMf100133

#twoo,~i

#"wI L 00.

NigOKOIL 1 0 1,
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dIr. Pa'ul Mlrt't 7314 92orinl Ave ' 12/8/77 $ SZi0
to-.1, Inc. Cnng8 Park, Ca 91303

Pit tnc pjl pu.:* of buomrs~ t~uatl

California 
Ind-ust he

Pu' ~~~~~ ~ot ~%fW tatf 0* I osjDIc onth. Amfou 1 ,:o

~ .Robert Pierce 5717 R. Shields Ave 12/8/77 $ 3.e..".u00
pierce Enter~riven Frootto, Ca 937271287 $3.0

tim'ecipi paice of buseM O~CCUOlt-fl

California s oP Etr iea

ti~ie'r. s-dte jj 000WDate lmonth. Amount '7
Full han1aa. rna4ang4dCts" ZIP code

mr. Thor-as ?4cGlone 2083 Elizabeth Ave

C T. J. Mcc~lone & Co.. inc. Rahway. New Jersey '07065

Prificopai plant@Of butfens OCCupml.@4
ICn'ccl iTECcnmb~t@? .is Wit *.mQIveaI

Full tsar'. MI4*-tin addetts Ord Zip code

46 Co

I f/7 $ C 3

200-09
Date Imnwls.. Amouil"
dsv. Weal' receipt t' 6 :Nt.od

Datet Itmonth. j Affou:1

Full 143mnu. Im.16fl Addremanld ZIP C04" dav. veal$ ri-cept

Pfincipi~ la @9ceo butNsisOCPt

ELA3 f ees is 02-3 t?,ft-OtI~ .............. 
ti S 9 t

-,pc,! ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ _______ IfWAr.; -1 3 u !I ni ...... . ........ r_____. 3

PW lflgrr- I I - - . I - - .. - '. I . -

~j ~. lilt.

P.O.LDin 511i1
iIuLiI1(3CseCfttuaS f 12/8/77c.

1$ 2C. .301/8/77



9.... Uin reply Pleas. efr to 2sV17

FEDERAL ELECTION COjMMISSN
1325 K STREET N.W
WASIINCTON.D.C. MW3

March 27,-1978

Joe M. Baker, Jr., Treasurer
Wall and Ceiling Political

Action Committee
1711 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20009

Dear Mr. Baker:

This letter is prompted by the Commuission's interest in assisting
candidates and committees who wish to comply with the Federal Election
Campaign Act, as amended. During review of the Year End 1977 Report of
Receipts and Expenditures,, we noticed an entry indicating that you may
have accepted a contribution from a corporation. Corporate contributions
are prohibited by the Act, unless the contribution is made by a separate*
segregated fund established by the corporation. A copy of that portion3

4*. of your report is attached for your review and clarification.

The Commission recommends that if you have accepted a prohibited
contribution that you return the full amount to the donor. The return

* of the contribution should be reported immediately by letter and should
.1 be reflected as a contribution refund on your next report of receipts

and expenditures. If the identification of the source of this contri-
r1 bution is incomplete or incorrect on the original report, please

submit a statement which would clarify this particular matter for the
public record. You may do so by amending your original report by letter.

Please notify the Commission within ten (10) days of receipt of this
letter of the determination made on this matter. If you have any questions
concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to contact Ronald Ewalt
(800)424-9530, our-Reports Analyst assigned to you. Our local telephone
number is 523-4048.

Sincerely,

Orlando B. Potter
Staff Director

Enclosure
Certified Mail:
Return Receipt Requested
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olng a better job for your Indushy

May 4, 1978

602'i55
Mr. Robert Gulden
Novinger's. Inc.

~' P. 0. Box 6130
Harrisburg, Pennsyvlania 17112

Dear Bob:

S We have been advised by the Federal Election Commiss6o that acceptance
of the donation of $200.00 to WAC/PAC by Novinger's. Inc. is a "prohibited
contribution" in view of the fact that "corporate contributions are
prohibited ... unless the contribution is made by a separate segregated

- fund established by the corporation."

I do not know if your corporation has a "separate segregated fund" or not.

For this reason, and to
$200.00 to-you with our
your support.

be in compliance with the law, we are returning
sincere appreciation for your contribution and

Sincerely yours,

Joe M. Baker, Jr.
Executive Vice President

JMB: cl

cc: -*Oilando B. Potter, FEC
Alan P. Dye, Esq.

:fWCC/GDCI
iternational association of Wall & Ceiling Contractors/ Gypsum Drywall Contractors International
711 Connecticut Avenue, N.W./ Washington, D.C. 20009 / 202/ 667-8400

C'.

74'.

t Q
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Steete Cq

imston. D.C.

MIZED EXPONDITU RES #P~.-

ransfers Out. Contriutions n.kld
Lon.Loan Remont and Refund Mde*1~

Supporting Lines 20.. 21s. end 22.. 22b, and 2b0 w~t Mot
of FEC FORM 3

Name of Candidate or~smsek "NO" oc0P *C QAfteR *Y ,q;w
WACIPA(~~Do (month.i Ar'fxtnw of _______ ____________

Full Name._Madvng Address and -Z1.0 Code Particulars of Expenditure Dae Ymonth Amunt h pndi

Novinger' s,tc refund of contribution 4/21/78 $ 200.00

Expenditure for:
_____________________________ C) Primary__3 General__0 Other ______

Full Nam. Mailing Address arid N& Cd Particulars of Expenditure Date (month. Amount of each expenwd..
day. yea) twt "~ peiod

Nick Bunick for Congress campaign contribuztion 4/25/ 78 *150.00

~ Expenditure for:
CO L . If) i 1')'Orimary OGeneral 0 Other _____________

Full Name,.%Oailing Address and ZIP Code Particulars of Expenditure Date (month. Amount of each expendi-

day, yea) ture this period

Bauman for Congress campaign contribution 4/25/78 $200.00
Committee Expe iuafr

( ci2(;aQ~ ~Afmarv 03 General 03 Other _____

Full Name. Mailingp, '-Iress and ZIP Code Partlculars of Expenditure Data (month. Amount of each expendi-
day. year) ture this period

Vander Jagt Compa!6n campaign contribution 5/15/78 $100.00
Committee .xeniure for:

__________f___ ODrimarvO General__DOther

t4ill Name. Mailing Address and ZIP Code Partrculars of Expenditure Date (month. Amount of each expendi-
day. year) ture this period

r Gurney for Congress campaign contribtItion 5/15/78 $100.00

ff'\,e~/N -(JIExpenditure for:
~ ~ /primary 03 General 0) Other _____

Full Name. Mailing Address and ZIP Code Pwaldulars of Expenditure Date (month. Amount of each expendi-
day. year) ture this period

00, Citizen's for Snyder campaign contribution 5/23/78 $ 100.00

,.,~ ,~ .11Expenditure for:
~~~~~ '*Prma7 0 General (3Other ___ ___ ________

Ful Nae. ailng ddrss nd IP odeParicuarsof xpeditreDate (month. Amount of each expendi-
Ful Nae.Maiin Adres ad IP od Patiulas f Epeditreday. year) ture this period

Bell for Senate campaign contribution 6/2/78 $100.00

.*/ Expenditure for:

1.0 0-t I ... .- I' (O)irimary, [3General (3 Other Daemothmontofechexeni
Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Particulars of Expenditure da.ear tonth Am t oh ped-

Committee for Senator Griffin campaign contribution 6/20/78 $ 100.00

~.-t AExpenditure for:( C' \- %1I (Primary 0 General 03 Other

SUBTOTAL of expenditures this Pame (optional)........................................... 105.0

TOTAL this period (lest page this line number only)...........................................

.
a6



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMSSON
* 1325 K STREET N.W

WASH-NCTON,D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Vail and Ceiling Political
Action Committee

Joe M4. Baker, Treasurer
1711 Connecticut Avenue, N.V.
Washington# D.C. *20009

* Re: MUR 917(79)

Dear Mr. Baker:

On March ,1979, the Commission determined to take
no further action against your committee in connection with
your acceptance of a contribution from a corporation,
Novingers, Inc., in violation of 2 U.S.C. S44lb(a). The
Commission made this determination based on the fact that

-* your committee refunded the illegal contribution on
April 21, 1978; however, the Commission notified all
candidates and committees in August, 1978, that in the

* future, the Commission would not only require that all
corporate and union contributions be refunded, but that
civil penalties would be assessed against the contributor
and recipient of such contributions.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter,,
please call Victor Sterling, the attorney assigned to this
matter at 202-523-4057.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMSION
1325 K STREET N.W
WAS#*JGTON.D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
___ RETURN RECEIPT RBQUESTED

President
Novinger's Inc.
P.O. Box 6130
Harrisburg, Pennsylvania 17112

Re: XUR 917

Aft Dear Sir or Madam:

Based on information ascertained in the normal
course of c.&rrying out its supervisory responsibilities,
the Federal Election Commission has found reason to believe
that the Novinger's Inc. may have violated certain provisions
of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended
("the Act").

Specifically it appears that Novinger's Inc. contri-
buted $200 on December 12, 1977 to the Wall and Ceiling
Political Action Commidttee in violation of Section 441b(a)
of the Act. This section of the Act prohibits Corporations
from making contributions to Federal political committees.
Although we note that the Coimmittee returned this contri-
bution to you on April 21, 1978, the Act was violated when
the contribution was originally made. We have numbered this
matter MUR 917.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate
that no further action should be taken against you. Please
submit any factual or legal materials which you believe are
relevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter, Where
appropriate, statements should be submitted under oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter expeditiously. Therefore, your response should be
submitted within ten days after your receipt of this noti-
fication.



If you have any questionst please contact Victor
Sterling, the attorney assigned to this matter at 202-
523-4057.

This matter wili remain confidential in accordance
with 2 U.S.C. 5437g(a) (3) (B) unless you wish the investi-
gation to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



REFER TO R UC77ONS O EES IEBFR

REPRTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL SHEE

list/"ANALYST Mark Kleinman.DATE

TO: William flidaker

THROUGH:

FROM:

STAFF DIRECTOR

TEAM CHIEF Staye Ilu : 9

COMPUIANCE REVIEW Carrol 1 BOW.. Q

ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR FOR REPORTS ANALYsI%~~

CANDIDATE/COMMriTIEE:

TREASURER:

ADDRESS:

Wall and Ceiling Political Action Colittee

Joe M. Baker, Jr.

1711 Connecticut
Washington, D.C.

Avenue, N.W.
20009

AFFILIATE(S:

ALLEGATION(S):
Committee received a
from a corporation

CITE:
contribution 2 U.S.C. 441b

ATTACHMENT(S)

MANNER IN WHICH REVIEW WAS INITIATED if other than normal review, AND DATE: .9-;7-71?
ATTACHMENT

REPORTS: All reports within the dates listed below have received initial basic review. For all reports
reviewed, see Attachment I .

PERIOD COVERED FROM 10-1-77 TO 12-31-77

TOTAL RECEIPTS S

CASH ON HAND S

3875

597
TOTAL EXPENDITURES s205

DEBTS SV

HISTORY:

RESULTS OF REVIEW:
3-27-78 Surface Violation letter sent to Committee

5-5-78 Letter received from Committee indicating
was returned.

COMMUNICATIONS WITH CANDIDATE/COMMITTE E:

A ITA CHMVT

the contribution

A TTACHMENT

None

REASON(S) FOR REFERRAL
The corporate contribution meets the Commission
for review by the General Counsel.

A T TA CHMEAVT
threshold

OTHER PENDING ACTIONS INITIATED DY RAD:

None

OTHER RELEVANT INFORMATION:
The July 10 Quarterly Report filed by the Committee
refund of the corporate contribution.

itemizes the

?r&c~sk~n~Js RAD Form I

August 1978

#2

AYTACNMVr

#5

SO
YL jawri

WT 6 a 5 a



ATTACHMENT #1



4r'
ALL REPORTS HAVE BEEN'*REVIEWED INCLUSIVE OF APRIL 10 QUARTERLY REPORT 1978

............................................... . . . . . ................

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
COMMITTEE INDEX OF DISCLOSURE DOCUMENTS - (C)

DATE 1SD96m

-. *.* NON-PARTY RELATED-

CSiMIT.TEE DCCUMENT. . . . .RECEIPTS.. .. EXP.END.ITU*RES, 4k or. & F CRW. IM
PRIMARY GENERAL PRIMARY GENERAL COVERAGE DATES PAGES LOCATION

--------------------- -----------------------------------------------------------

A'LAND CEILi?-'43/ POLITICAL ACTION COMMITTEE
tCE4CTElD Cr"GANTZATION# WALL &.CEILIT.NG/GYPSYM DRYWALL CONTRO

.1977 STATEMENT OF O;GANIZATIQN- AMENDMENT
APr:IL 10-QUARTERLY * . ... ..~
JULY 10 QUARTERLY 225
REP:-)EST FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION
JULY 10 QUARTERLY - AMEND'MENT . .. 225
OCTOBER 10 QUARTERLY 0
REGUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFfORMATION
REQUEST FOR ADDLITIONAL I1NFO. 2ND
OCTGI:ER 10 QUARTERLY* AMENDMENT . .. o. ..

YEAR END REPORT . 3,875
REVUEST FOR ADDITIONAL INFO 2ND

*RC~liC5T F~ f-rDITIONAL INFO 2ND
Y'761 CUDt RCIPOrT -AMENDMENT

YEAR END REPORT ; -- AMENDMENT
- 1979 APRIL 10 QUARTERLY *...0

.REGUEST FOR ADDITIONAL ILNFORMIATION -. . . ..

APRIL 10 QUARTERLY -AMENDMENT

~JULY 10-QUARTERLY 0
~W CCTCBER 10 QUARTERLY . 0

S10 DAY PRE-GENERAL .... . 0

o lo..TOTAL 4

Ohl.*

lp 00

.27.9
100

100
300

..300.
205

29JAN77"
* .... 1J~ft%- -31MAR77

1JA.' -. "IJUN77
IJANY, -. JJUN77
1JAN77 -30JUN77
1JUL77 -30SEP77
1JUL77 -40SEP77
1JUL77 -30SEP77

... .. JUL77.-30SEP77
1OCT77 -31DEC77

1OCT77 -31DEC77

1OCT77
200... 1JAN78

1JAN76
1 150 1JAN76
2P425 1JAN78

0 1OCT78
0 4P,659 0

-31DEC77
-31MAR78
31MAR78

-31MAR78
-30JUN78
-30SEP78
-230CT78

ID# C00040436

2 77FEC/047/2066
4 77FEC/C'0Zh/4C"pw'tC
.3. 7FEC.'OZ~/29-0.
3 77FEC/0673/0032
4 78FEC/'069/2006
4 77FEC/060/1299
4 77FEC/1063/0035
1 79FEC/06V/2274

-4 78FEC/069/2OO2-...
5 -7BPEC/OM/3l142
2 70FEC/073/4065
2 7SFEC/073/5168
3 78FEC/.073/f4257
3 76FEC/073/5163
4 7SFCC/071/209

4 78FEC/*81/325
.5 78FC/79f44
6 N8FEvii7/a6*
2 7OVEC/09)1S

As TOTAL A

pe



7 9 ~ ~ I) j

FEDERAL-ELECTION bOMMISSIO0N ..- . .. .-

COMMITTEE INDEX OF CANDIDATES SUPPORTED ( D) (77-78)

COMMITTEE CANDIDATE SUPPORTED .OFFICE- STATE DISTRICT CONTRIBUTIONS TO EXPENDITURES ON PENAL? OF. _10t

WALL AND CEILING/ POLIT.ICAL ACTION COMMITTEE
CONNECTED ORGANIZATION: WALL A CEXLINO/GYPSYM DRYWALL CONTR46

PELL, JEFFREY
GRIFFIN, RODERT P.
H.1ELMSP JESSE .

MOORE, ARCH A. JR.
OZIE1SHAIlJ, RICHARD DUDLEY
TOWER, JOHN GOODWIN
PAiIMANt ROBERT
[(UfICK, NICK
BURKE, Jo HERBERT
FRAZIER, 'MR. WILLXAlt-.GOULD
GURNlEYP EDWARD J.

* Hfil,'SEt4 GEOkRE.
1111fCE, REX STEWART
H OLT, MARJORIE
JONES, JAMES Re

* .. QUILLENP JAMES. -. ..

SNYDER, GEIUE
THOMAS, STAN

* VANDl'ERJAGT,.GUY.
WOLF, FRANK Re
WYDLER, ju'HN W.

SENATE NJ
Mr.

WV
VA
TX

HOUSE Mv 01
OR 01
FL 12
IN 10
FL 09
ID 02
CA 04
MD 04
OK. 01.

* -* . .- TN .01.
KY 04
PA 14
MI 09
VA 10
NY 05

fI .

0:
0

0
.0
0
0

100
1O9Q

.200..
100
200
100
325
250
100
100
100

*250
ISO
255'
100

-100.

100
200
300
200
200

3P530TOTAL

CWO40436

82TX00023
m6tc-01023

* 0....~-p
0
0
0
0*

D A I 2 / . / 1
* ~ ~ ~ ~ PG I .-- ..---. .. *
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C u1.. I.'9 46Ais 1d ; 6 , 1 1.. ' V~' d j 0 0 .. ~ ~

it I et.ic~ tw~v1n ~ - - I
I fte * ilvo w. t*9.i~tts$e 9'It.w C'. ~'

jug,. sit,. I

~1

J3 '. In: d

ri~ I I- uii

II'.

d"y. ye..,t

12/8177 $ 200.00

4* j 
I AVoot I.,n~h cz It..

i1r. Pl' ('.'irt 7314 D~arinr, Ave. di.'

floriili1 Inc. Ca0noga Par:!: 3 Ca 91303 12/8/77 2C C00

Ps Inc rujpu.,j of butus Orflo'

* California
CCnit it (14ntrfutot it ItfTiqngaed

F VV Nirn*. fr2914n edorm~ Ord zip coA3Dt mnh :ol' '1:

Mr. Robert Pierce 5717 E. Shields Ave

r Pierce Enterprises~ Fresno, Ca 93727 12/8/77 $ 3:-:.00

California drtncp ~.&

3frMV YC30todut'..........S aUD0

Full turr.*. frjt:sng a ua.% ZIP ccdt ot* Imou"in Amm.-
day. vrin ecepct- -O

Mr. Thom'as McGlone 2083 Elizabeth Ave
7. J. 11c~lone & Co., inc. Rahway, New Jersey -07065 12/8/77 $ 2CC.30

C I j &e Co., Iic.

Vats Jersey Z. C'ect't,nte~ of sell-e.oO3ved -

Avyte,3t VeCt-tO.3tte..........fE> S 2O0

Full hJ~mi. In A.fl at1tets Ord ZIP Woe Dati Imtnnh. iAntou' z .-
DlV. VeOel tteept * :'.ta

P.,nc',-a p'1cmof buSir-els Occupion

UChft. .1 Comte 1butor ISs ltI tC

AnCfl.- 'V V:,todte ........... t C>

PullNjn'e.masofi ddOISandZIP06D,3t Imonth. ,Amom-

Ful me usngadr adZI CWdiV. VC311 WiCO-01 .NA

Ptincipji plac of busness occupeoi~on

2 C"'C% 95IIm3!I, -taltlwfis%1e"VA0

gu.'gS A

~~1

SU*11 f ecipsthis 0.1,3 (001o.0all............................................. .............. p VUV 'J'I

~.................... ..... ...... ... ........ .... S Lj t
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-'.in reply please refler 'to 2SVI/78-21

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.W
WASI*NCTON.D.C. 2O4*3

March 27,-1978

Joe M. Baker, Jr., Treasurer
Wall and Ceiling Political

Action Commilttee
1711 Connecticut Avenue, N.
Washington, D.C. 20009

N Dear Mr. Baker:

This letter is prompted by the Commnission's interest in assisting
candidates and committees who wish to comply with the Federal Election
Campaign Act, as amended. During review of the Year End 1977 Report of
Receipts and Expenditures, we noticed an entry indicating that you may
have accepted a contribution from a corporation. Corporate contributions
are prohibited by the Act, unless the contribution is made by a separate
segregated fund established by the corporation. A copy of that portion3

N of your report is attached for your review and clarification.

The Commission recommends that if you have accepted a prohibited
contribution that you return the full amount to the donor. The return
of the contribution should be reported immediately by letter and should
be reflected as a contribution refund on your next report of receipts
and expenditures. If the identification of the source of this contri-
bution is incomplete or incorrect on the original report, please

N submit a statement which would clarify this particular matter for the
public record. You may do so by amending your original report by letter.

Please notify the Commission within ten (10) days of receipt of this
letter of the determination made on this matter. If you have any questions
concerning this matter, please do not hesitate to contact Ronald Ewalt
(800)424-9530, our-Reports Analyst assigned to you. Our local telephone
number is 523-4048.

Sincerely,

Orlando B. Potter
Staff Director

Enclosure
Certified Mail:
Return Receipt Requested
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oing a better job for your Industry
May 4,, 1978

IV2~5
Mr. Robert Gulden
Novinger's, Inc.
P. 0. Box 6130
Harrisburg, Pennsyvlania 17112

N Dear Bob:

We have been advised by the Federal Election Cormission that acceptance
of the donation of $200.00 to WAC/PAC by Novinger's, Inc. is a "prohibited
contribution" in view of the fact that "corporate contributions are
prohibited ... unless the contribution is made by a separate segregated

- fund established by the corporation."

I do not know if your corporation has a "separate segregated fund" or not.

For this reason, and to be in compliance with the law, we are returning
$200.00 to-you with our sincere appreciation for your contribution and
your support.

Sincerely yours,

Joe M. Baker, Jr.
Executive Vice President

JMB:cl

cc: 'Or~lando B. Potter, FECV

:WCC/GDCI
iternational association of Wall & Ceiling Contractors/ Gypsum Drywall Contractors International ( I
711 Connecticut Avenue, N.W. /Washington, D.C. 20009/ 202/ 667-8400 L .~b-
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.hlS
_Jection Commi.ssion

street, N.W.
.ngton. DX. 20463

* ~ IZED EXPIOAES

IOperaW r nsf out. cisntuibutis In-Kind.
Loans, Loan Rlepayments and Refunds Made)

Suporting Los 20.. 21.s, and 22a. 22b, and 22c
of FEC FORM 3

LAM Number

(Use Separate Schedules fOr
each numbered lie)

Name of Candidate or Comneetee In full o t~ P 1 '~

YiACIPA1r TIC1{tpr!A Av'in C pl

Full Name. Masiing Address and ZIP Code Particulars of Expenditure Date (month ,  Amount of each expend.
day, yea) ture this period

Novinger's, Inc. refund of contribution 4/21/78 $200.00

Expenditure for.
(3 Primary 13General 03 Other ______

Full Name. Mailing Address and ZIP Code Particulars of Expenditure Date (month, Amount of each expendi-
day. year) turn this period

Nick Bunick for Congress campaign contribution 4/25/78 $ 150.00

1.. Q~:t)(~) f-6Orimar D General C) Other _____

fvIName. Mailing Address and ZIP Code Particulars of Expenditure Dt mnh muto ahepni

day. year) ture this period

Bauman for Congress campaign contribution 4/25/78 $ 200.00
Committee, Epptuefr

(r _. - I - A Atf~mory (3 General Ote _____

-Vull Name. Mailing Address and ZIP Code Parilewtars 01 Expenditure Date (-Month, Amount of each expendi-
day. Year) ture this period

Vander Jagt Compaign
Comittee campaign contribution 5/15/78 $ 100.00

N. E rimary 13 General Dhr _______

Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code PaRikculars of Expenditure Date (month. Amount of each expend.-

day. year) ture this period

Giirney for Congress campaign contribution 5/15/78 $ 100.00

r ~%\~Niri1 Expenditure for;

L- /~'~~Z? i~! /".rimary [3 General 13 Other ______

Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code P*ifulars of Expenditure Date (month. Amount of each expendfi-

day. year) ture this period

p Citizen's for Snyder campaign contribution 5/23/78 $ 100.00

,.# ~ ~Expenditure for:

-, ... ~- 'C '~'~' (3 rimary O(neal 0ther ________

Full Name. Mailing Address and ZIP Code Particulars of Expenditure Date (month. Amount of each experndi-
day. year) ture this period

Bell for Senate campaign contribution 6/2/78 $ 100.00
Expenditure for:6 6( ~ '') C3'Nrimary (3 General E3 Other

Full Name, Mailing Address and ZIP Code Particulars of Expenditure Date (month. Amount of each expendi-
day. year) ture this period

Committee for Senator Griffin campaign contribution 6/20/78 $100.00

( i>:?) ~Expenditure for:
(aprimary 13 General E3 Other

SUBTOTAL of expenditures this page (optional)................................................... 1 0 1000 -

TOTAL this period (last page this line number only)....................................... ........ $
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